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Division
Khanapur-591302
Date:

To,
Phc Deputy Conservator of Forests and
* Field Director, Kali Tiger Reserve,

Dandeli.

- Sir,
Sub: Diversion of8.54%{ Ha (revised from 0.671 Ha) Of Forest Land in
Kadagarni, Ulavi and Amboli villages, Joida Taluka, Uttar kannada
District. (Dandeli Wild Life Division) for laying of water pipe line
(265mm internal dia) and construction of Jackwell and andillary
components for filling of vyanginkeri, Veerbadreshwarkeri and
Shivatirthakeri tanks in kadagmi and Ulavi villages with water sourced
from Kaneri river near amoboli village for the purpose of Irrigation,
Drinking water and Graund water recharge favor of Executive
Engineer, Karnataka Niravari Nigam Ltd (KNNL), Kalasa Project
division Khanapur.

1. The under secretary to Government, Forest, Environment, Ecology

Ref:
( Forest-C ) letter No: Avagi 61: FLL:2022 dated: 20-02-

department
2023.

9 DCF and Director Kali Tiger Reserve Dandeli letter No:
B4/land /FC/Drinking wa ter/CR-4/2023-24 dated: 18-04-2023

3, MD KNNL Bengaluru letter No: KNN/Nabard /RIDF-23/Ulavi/13/

2024/3430 dated: 28/10/ 2024.
4. Technical sub committee, (200t?) KNNL, Bengaluru meeting

proceedings dated: 04/10/2024

With respect to the above subject, it is to be brought to your kind information
that, the Technical Sub Committee of KNNL has directed in the. meeting
4 (copy enclosed) to drop the construction of diversion
d work. Further the Managing Director, KNNL,
f construction of diversion weir from
est clearance accordingly vide their

proceedings cited under ref-
weir from the scope of above sai
Bengaluru has instructed to drop the proposal o
the scope of above said work and to obtain for

letter cited under ref- 3 (Copy enclosed). ‘
Refering to your letter cited under ref-2, for the EDS raised, (clarifications

/additional) information sought regarding the foUowin'g aspects of the project, the
‘ compliafnce report is here with submitted as follows:
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Observalion

The arca required for submergence and
laying of pipe line and corresponding
KML files and maps should also be
included in the proposal.

TAs per the 200 TSC-KNNL

Com Q.‘ iance

Bangaluruy, proceedings  of  the
meeting, held on 04-10-2024 and as
per the directions of MD KNNIL
Bengaluru vide their letter dt: 28-10-
2024, the Diversion weir proposed
has been dropped from the scope of
above said work. Hence, now the
question ~ of  taking in  to
consideration of submergence area
dose not arise as there will be no
submergence in the river course. For
laying of pipe line, the area required
has been taken in to consideration
and the corresponding KML files
and Maps have been uploaded in
PARIVESH PORTAL.

8]

As the Protected area forms part of tiger
Reserve, the map with respect to the
project proposal should clearly indicate the
boundaries of core zone and buffer zone of
the tiger reserve.

As the Protected area forms part of
tiger Reserve, the relevant maps
with respect to the project proposal
clearly indicating the boundaries of
core Zone and buffer Zone of the
tiger reserve has been uploaded in
the PARIVESH PORTAL.

Hence, the replies for the observation for the EDS raised Vide ref-2 have been

complied duly modifying the project proposal and has been uploaded along with
project proposal in PARIVESH PORTAL. It is earnestly requested to process the
proposal of Forest Clearance and wildlife clearance for further processing of the
application.

Your's faithfully

A

Executive Engineer
KNNL, Kalasa Project Division

@\ Khanapur
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